

Airport Committee Meeting 12/07/2017
Airport Committee Meeting 6pm @ KMVM

Attendance: Josh Rolfe, Michael Radeka, Bill Kitchen, Christina Therrien, Ben Edwards, Ken Varian

Call Meeting to Order: 6:03 PM

Old Business:

- Open House - Will discuss numbers at next meeting
- Trees - Still a few trees on Sennett property, Burr's property
- Other - Line Markers going on 12/8

New Business:

- Project Progress
 - Road complete for the year - Paving will happen next spring
 - Building will be completed this year

- Open House for New Terminal - Nothing planned yet
- Runway 2018 - Fund Raising \$250k for completion of the entire CIP - Creative fundraising and financing will be needed
- Rangeley will be ahead of Machias for a major project
- Apron will need to be reconstructed out of the safety zone

Other Business:

Meeting Adjourned: 7:02 PM

Next Meeting: 1/29/18 @ 6 pm